

Hello

I'm Shwetang Pathak

Reach out at:

shwetang.coolloops@gmail.com

Bio

3D Designer with 2+ years of agency experience working with brands on amazing visuals .

Web Links

[Website](#) • [Instagram](#) • [Behance](#) • [LinkedIn](#)

Skills

Blender • SketchUp • Adobe Photoshop • Autocad • Adobe Premiere Pro • Architecture Design • Figma • Branding • Computer-Aided Design (CAD) • Rendering • Graphic Design • 3D Motion Design • Video editing • 3D Modeling

Experience



MAY 2024 - PRESENT | 5 mos

ThunderClap, Bangalore – *3D Artist | Contractual*

- Creating 3D Illustrations for b2b websites
- Developing moodboards and aesthetic routes for integrating 3D into website layouts.



MAY 2022 - JUNE 2024 | 2yrs 2 mos

Watermelon, New Delhi – *3D Designer | Brand Development | Full-time*

- Worked as 3D Generalist for Keventers 'Summer Cool new Sips' and 'Classics Reborn' campaigns.
- Worked as 3D Designer and Branding Generalist for branding and advertising campaigns for Ambrane, First Coffee and Beautywise.
- Storyboarding, Mood boarding and motion direction for HDFC, Synqfit and Spare8.



JUNE 2021 - AUG 2021 | 3 mos

Terrain.art, New Delhi – *Graphic Designer/3D Artist | Full-Time*

- worked on content for social media, NFT artist portfolios
- created AR filters for social media use in SparkAR.



AUGUST 2020 - MAY 2021 | 10 mos

Arkitekturel Grids, New Delhi – *Architectural Designer | Full-time*

- Worked as 3D arch-visualiser and architectural trainee. Visualized Phulkari gardens, a project constructed on the Indo-Pak international border in Attari.

Education

JULY 2016 - JULY 2021

MBS School of Architecture and Planning, GGSIPU, New Delhi – *BArch, Architecture*

5-year architectural design degree focusing on professional expertise on delivery sustainable and user-friendly designs.